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December 13, 2005
James Bimonte, President
Southeast Pay Telephone, Inc.
1393 SW 12th Avenue

Pompano Beach, Florida 33069

Re: Docket No. 050913-TC
Dear Mr. Bimonte:
This will acknowledge receipt of a request for two-year exemption from requirement of Rule

25-24.515(3), F.A.C., that each pay telephone station shall allow incoming calls, by Southeast Pay

Telephone, Inc., was filed in this office on December 12, 2005, and assigned the above-referenced
docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Jackie Schindler 2
Thursday, March 16, 2006 11:30 AM

CCA - Orders / Notices; Adam Teitzman

Order / Notice Submitted

3/16/2006 11:30:00 AM
050913-tc
050913co.ajt.doc

A CONSUMMATING ORDER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today.
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